
Criminal Case Referral Wayne Warrington, Consumer Advocate Copyright 2022 

 

4711 East Falcon Drive Suite 252 Mesa, AZ 85215 ~ 602-690-6200 

Advocate@WayneWarrington.com 

 

January 21, 2022 

 

Honorable Attorney General 

Eric Schmitt 

Supreme Court Building   email: consumer.help@ago.mo.gov 

207 W. High St. 

P.O. Box 899 

Jefferson City, MO 65102  

 

Governor Michael L Parson 

Capitol Building Room 218   Fax (573) 526-3291  

P.O. Box 720  

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

 

Re: Referral of Criminal Case Investigation:   

Organized Crime Activity under the Federal RICO Statutes Title 9 (18 U.S.C.A. § 1962): 

along with the Missouri State Criminal Code. 

 

Subjects of Investigation: 

 BioNTech/ Pfizer/ Fosun Pharma/ Rentschler Biopharma; Moderna/National Institute of 

Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)/Biomedical Advanced Research and 

Development Authority (BARDA)/ Lonza/ Catalent/Rovi/ Medidata/ BIOQUAL; Janssen 

Pharmaceutical Companies/Johnson & Johnson / Emergent Biosolutions; Wuhan 

Institute of Biological Products; The National Institutes of Health (NIH); The Centers for 

Disease Control and Prevention (CDC); US Department of Health and Human Services; 

Dr. Anthony Stephen Fauci; Chinese Communist Party (CCP);  et al  
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Dear Attorney General Schmitt: 

 

This communication is to serve as my referral to your office, for purpose of possible criminal 

prosecution under the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act “RICO” Federal 

statutes, along with the related Missouri criminal code, the above-named entities/individuals, 

along with others, identified during an investigation by your office. 

 

For purposes of identification, as to the undersigned investigator referring this to your office, my 

name is Wayne Warrington. I am a 40-year veteran of the investigative industry, serving 20 years 

as a senior and intelligence contract investigator for multiple Federal Agencies, along with dozens 

of the largest financial institutions in America. During the first 20 years, I supervised, or conducted 

directly, over a thousand cases involving matters of financial fraud, civil and criminal background 

investigations, and cases dealing with organized crime activity.  The second half of my 

professional career has been as a Consumer Advocate serving millions of Americans, without 

charge, assisting them with the recovery of hundreds of millions in property. As full disclosure, I 

am not a medical doctor, nor scientist, or licensed attorney and therefore the conclusions reached 

within my investigation dealing with the efficacy of the Coronavirus, along with the mRNA 

injections used/created/promoted by the subjects of the investigation, are conclusions that have 

been reach by, and made public by, eminently qualified experts within their respective fields of 

medicine and science. My conclusions deal directly with the fact that the above referenced 

subjects of this investigation are believed to have colluded, worked in concert with one another, 

or have profited or advanced themselves to the determent of millions of citizens within your state, 

costing lives and loss of health, livelihood, and property, all of which I believe fall within the 

definition of criminal activities that can be prosecuted under the Federal RICO Act.   

 

The reason I am writing to you, as well as other Attorney Generals across the United States, is I 

believe at this time the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) may not be able to act with the urgency 

needed to save millions of lives, including citizens within the State of Missouri. Governor Mike 

Parson, along with yourself, are uniquely qualified, and have authority, to put a stop to the crimes 

being committed against those living in your State. It is my opinion that each State, must fully use 

the laws within their State Constitution and the US Constitution to preserve and protect their 

citizens, as well as apply the Federal RICO Act, if possible, along with your State Criminal Code 

as appropriate, to prosecute entities that are engaged in criminal activities that fall under their 

respective titles. Your state’s ability to prosecute federal crimes maybe limited, yet your state’s 

responsibility to protect your citizens should provide you with justification for every effort to be 

taken to stop these experimental Covid injections.  

The Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO) was adopted in 1970. As defined 

with the Department of Justice’s Website, “The RICO statute expressly states that it is unlawful 

for any person to conspire to violate any of the subsections of 18 U.S.C.A. § 1962. The 

government need not prove that the defendant agreed with every other conspirator, knew all of 

the other conspirators, or had full knowledge of all the details of the conspiracy.” 
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As a consumer advocate I have spent the last 20 years protecting consumer rights. One of the 

key elements’ “benefits” of the RICO laws, for those injured, or for the families of those that lost 

their lives from the criminal activities, is the ability of the courts to freeze the assets of those 

entities involved or benefiting from the illegal activities. Simply put, I recommend that your office 

take every step necessary to secure the assets of the Defendants (Subjects of the Investigation) 

that you deem appropriate, within your state’s authority. Real Property, Personal Property, 

Financial Accounts, Stockholdings, etc. These assets should be used to compensate the citizens 

of your state that have been damaged in any way. 

 

To be clear, due to the lack of transparency by departments within Federal Government, the CDC, 

the NIH, the related pharmaceutical companies, and other entities/organizations that could 

potentially be held responsible for the crimes I believe to have been committed, this case has 

taken many months to piece together. I, like most Americans in 2020, put full faith and credit into 

the information being released by The White House, the Coronavirus Task Force, Media Outlets, 

NIH, and the CDC. Unfortunately, what I have uncovered is what I genuinely believe to be one of 

the largest and most elaborate organized crime operations in the history of our country. 

 

It is obviously up to your office to determine, that it is possible under Title 9 (18 U.S.C.A. § 1961-

1968); or your state’s criminal code, that any individual, company, media outlet, or organization 

that continues to promote the administration of the Covid-19 experimental injections “vaccines” 

after becoming advised/aware of the adverse effects of the shots, including death and/or 

permanent injury, can or should be held accountable and financially liable under the RICO Act to 

all those injured. 

 

I have complied over 6 gigabits data and testimony, thousands of pages of documents covering 

the injuries and deaths, I have reviewed hundreds of hours of video evidence by highly qualified 

medical experts, doctors, scientists, as well as those directly able to testify as to the dangers of 

the Covid-19 experimental injections as well as other activities which I believe clearly represent 

criminal activities that fall within the 35 defined elements of RICO.  I am willing to provide your 

office with any assistance needed in preparation of the RICO prosecution memorandum in the 

criminal cases against those determined to be involved in crimes against the citizens of your State. 

 

You should be aware of the number of deaths in your State of individuals that were treated in 

hospitals for the Covid-19 virus, along with the deaths and injuries of your citizens from the 

injection of the experimental “vaccine” shots, and you are aware of the financial devastation to 

your citizens and small business owners within your State. Instead of laying out hundreds of pages 

of the investigative process and details of thousands of injuries/deaths of citizens within your 

State, I am simply providing what is required under the RICO laws to establish the criminal activity 

which can be pursued by your office to protect and preserve the lives of your citizens. Based upon 

my experience serving as a senior investigator working with the Criminal Justice system, I am 

confident that this information is sufficient for your office to take every step needed to immediately 

end this criminal activity and bring to justice those that have benefited in any way from the events 

of the past two years. 
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I realize that the complexity of the criminal activity described herein, along with the fact you could 

be dealing with both federal and state crimes with hundreds of defendants in this matter can make 

the process difficult and potentially require multiple case filings, not to mention the potential for 

class action litigation to secure compensation for all those adversely affected.  

 

In any event, the first step is to protect the residents of the great state of Missouri and put a stop 

to all Covid-19 experimental injections. Each new injection is proving to become a potential death 

sentence to the individual relying upon protection from your office and that of the Governor Mike 

Parson. Every one of your citizens has the right to informed consent which is an inalienable and 

universal human right. American citizens of Missouri have been lied to, manipulated, and it is time 

to end this attack upon our freedom and our democracy.  

 

For the links to the supporting documents to be available I will attempt to get this communication 

to your office electronically. If you receive this through another delivery method, please contact 

my office to provide an email address for the delivery. Thank you for your prompt attention to this 

communication. May God’s protection and healing be upon all of us and the citizens of Missouri. 

 

Sincerely,  

Wayne Warrington 
Wayne Warrington 

Consumer Advocate 
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGED CRIMINAL ACTIVITY: 

 

1. During the years 2020, 2021 and 2022, the Subjects of the Investigation created, caused, 

promoted, extended, or used the existence of the Coronavirus “Covid-19” to promote, 

extend and/or profit from a declared pandemic to incite fear, terror, financial damage, and 

in thousands of cases death, upon the citizens of the State of Missouri.  

2. During the years 2020, 2021 and 2022, the Subjects of the Investigation took deliberate 

and intentional actions to circumvent and or stop the administration of traditional critical 

medical assistance to individuals that had contracted the Coronavirus, to the end of 

financially benefiting, or receiving other benefits that fall within qualifying terms of the 

RICO Act, from the hospitalization, illness, permanent disability, or death of those 

individuals. 

3. During the years 2020, 2021 and 2022, the Subjects of the Investigation colluded to 

discredit the professional and expert opinions, testimonies, reports, or scientific/medical 

findings of eminently qualified individuals whose work and efforts could have saved 

thousands, if not millions, of lives. 

4. During the years 2020, 2021 and 2022, the Subjects of the Investigation created, 

enhanced, promoted, distributed, or administered a highly toxic and dangerous 

experimental injections, under the guise of the injection being “a safe vaccine”, to millions 

of citizens within the State of Missouri, with the knowledge of the injection’s adverse 

effects for those being injected.  

5. During the course of 2020 and 2021, the Subjects of the Investigation provided false 

information, testimony, reports and other information to governmental agencies/groups, 

and congressional members/committees, in order to entice citizens within the State of 

Missouri to be subject to an experimental injection that has been proven to cause sever 

adverse events, while the Subjects of the Investigation benefited financially into the 

billions of dollars. 

Much of the above criminal activities have been classified/deemed by hundreds, if not 

thousands, of Globally renowned experts, medical professionals, doctors, and scientists, as 

being nothing less than a total departure from the standards of care for patients and what 

citizens of Missouri have come to rely upon to keep them safe and healthy, as well as breaches 

of their human rights and international laws such as the Nuremberg Code. And quoting from 

their recent Cease-and-Desist Notification, “There is now more than enough evidence on the 

[UK] Yellow Card system to declare the COVID-19 vaccines unsafe for use in humans. 

Preparation should be made to scale up humanitarian efforts to assist those harmed by the 

COVID-19 vaccines and to anticipate and ameliorate medium to longer term effects.” 

Please refer to the details of the Cease-and-Desist Notification from the World Council for Health, 

dated November 29th, 2021, which has been attached to this communication.  
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Online Links to Supporting Research and Evidence:   
Location of these documents:  https://waynewarrington.com/cases/ 

 

Notice of Cease-and-Desist   - Notice by the World Council for Health to all Government Offices 

 

Pilots Vaccine Death-Illness  -  Attorney and Pilot Interview on Litigation 

 

Pharmacist Interview  -  Undercover Operative Questioning Pharmacist on Contents of Shots 

 

Treatment Cover Up Congressional Hearing on Immunity  -  Senator Rand Paul  

 

Medical Expert’s Congressional Testimony  -  Senator Johnson Questioning Doctors 

 

Nurse Testimony  - In LA Hospital Nurse Testifies as to Witnessing Adverse Reactions 

 

Bioweapons - International Presentation of Bioweapons being deployed. 

 

Children Heart Conditions   - Dr Malone Interview with Expert on Adverse Reactions 

 

Doctor’s Expert Panel    - Community Meeting with Experts as to Standard of Care Missing 

 

RICO Act     29 States – Adoption of Federal RICO into State Criminal Code   Criminal Code 

 

Law Firm Report  -  US Bloomberg Law Firm Overview on FICO Statutes  

 

Pfizer Insider   - Pfizer Whistleblower on Injection Contents, Lack of Consent  

 

Third Party Criminal Analysis  - International Experts Overview on Vaccine Batches 

 

PLEASE SEE PAGE 2 OF CEASE AND DESIST BELOW FOR ADDITIONAL LINKS 

https://waynewarrington.com/cases/cease-and-desist-1.pdf
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/Pilots-FAA.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/no-informed-consent.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/Ivermectin.mp4
https://youtu.be/pxiQeZ21SFU
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/2021-Congressional-Hearings.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/2021-06-Nurse.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/2021-9-Bioweapons-Virus.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/2022-Dr-Malone.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/2022-DoctorsPanel.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/RICO1.png
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/50-State-RICO.pdf
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/reese.pdf
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/pfizer.mp4
https://waynewarrington.com/cases/2022-01-Criminal-Acts-Collusion.mp4
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DOCUMENT IS ONLINE AND LINKED TO THE ABOVE IMAGE 

https://waynewarrington.com/cases/cease-and-desist-1.pdf

